L

" From: Abramoff, Jack (Hir-DC-Gov) [Io=G11AW!ou=WDCIm='Recimehtslm=abramoffjl ot behalf

. of Abramoff, Jack OI-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 7:56 AM
Jo: : : ‘Busan Ralsten - @GWE' '
Subject: RE: Babauta. -

*’. Super. Thanks so much!!1 1)

._;}wéwotiginal Hessage—%h4‘

From: Susan Ralston - QGWR (mailtbﬂﬂﬂalston@gnchq.oxg]
Bent: Wednesday, Octcher 31, 2001 8:50 aAM

Toz 'abramof

Subject: RE: Bidbauta

You win =3
KR said no endorsement

‘Stisan Kalston

‘Please send all replies tdﬂ'ralston@georgewbﬁsh.éom ; . )

1 B . GTG-R001836



Senas . . -

From: Abramoft, Jack (DirDC-Gov) .

Sent: Tuesday, Qclober 30, 2001 8:13 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gav)
Subject: FW: Babauta

——-+-Original Message———-— : .

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2§01 9:13 AN

Tos ‘Susan Ralston — QGWE*

Subject: RE: Babauta

© Wa'ld ‘get Youra wemo today, but in case someone asks you before I can get it ta you,

Several points: I) .the L:., Cov who ran against Babauta in the primary ran a horrible
T Canpaigny 2} the barty labéls on the island do not always translate out here (Femember

Democrat Governor Froilan Tenorio's "I am a natidnal Republican, but a local Pemocrat®);
'3} the Republican party hias been terribly split by the presence of these “"Republicrats®;
4} the cross over wvotes from the D's were overvhelmingly pro-Babuata in the primary
-fprobably knowing that if he wdre hnominated, Ben would run); the Lt. Gov losing the-
primary foréed Ben (former Republican party chairman, chair of Bush—Chefiey in the CHMI,
- .. Republican Speaker} to form a Ehixd f)'a'rty which ewes its allegiance to the national
"Republican party as well. Anyway, more soon. Thanks. :
~oem—-Qriginal Message—-—i-— T )

From: Sisan Ralston - @agn E_m'ail_!_:oﬂﬁa’lst:on@rnchc';.ci.x:‘gl

VU Fent: Tugsday, October 30, 2001 §:53 ny
. . Tar 'abramo £ g

" Subject: Babauta

A mema. Susan Halston

e e e e e e e el e

KR ‘read your memo. He asked Meblman hiow Babauta. got fhe R no:.zd.natipn- I£ you know, send me

Please seid all’ replies to@@rilitonfgeorgewbush. com

E . GTG-RO01840



.From: Abramaoff, Jack (Die-DC-Gav)

Seat: Friday, Oclober 26, 2001 2:15 PM
Ta: ‘Susan Ralston - @GEWE'
Subject; RE: Mehlman -

I'11l get him what I can, but this is ridiculous. The guy is totally hated by the 's on
the Hill and has insulted and others in meetings (not all of this is in print}. Ken
bas been c¢alled by the guys., Why do they persist? They should just tell Lujan and
_‘Radewagen ne. noét like these gquys do a damn ‘thing for any of us anything. Sorry for
zanting. I just can't believe that our guys are actually entertaining helping a guy who
gives money to D's and attacks R's. I sent the memo to Ken, and will forward to you as
frell just in case. Thanks Susan. .

—-———0riginal Message--—-——
From: Susan Ralston - EGWB {mailtoiiaglston@rnchq;ozg]
Jent: Friday, October 26, 2001 3:14 PM
To: 'abramoff]
“Subjectr = RE: Mehlman

I know. Ki is béing lobbied by Lujan and Rﬁdew&gen and -that's why it came up again. You
need to get Mehlman proof that he's a bad gquy.

. Susan Ralston

Please seénd all replies 'tcﬂta;ston@cjeérgewbush,com'

U ———=-Original Mgssage—:
From: abrdmof £

! To: dilaluton@rnchg.org W
. Seng: Fri- oct 76-15:08:50
Siibject: RE! Mehlman

2001

. Spoké o fiim. CGan you believe- they are still toying with endorsing Babuata? Babuata had a

-¥2lly with the vhites on the island where they wére all saying that, if they were on the
‘. maifilangd, they would all be O's and that the only reason tley arfe supporting a

- "républican™ (Babauta) is because he really is a B! how true!

~—-—-Qriginal Message—-—+-- .

From: = Susan Ralston - @GUD [mailtoy@Ralstonlfnchq.org)
-Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 12:58 pM -
“Toz 'ab ramo £ £

;Subject: ~  RE: Meh wan
:fﬁé-gcts too many calls. Just wait to hear frém him.

'Susanfnalstgn

——=—--Qriginal Message————-
From: abramoff g

. to: @ralstonfrnchg. ong BnalstonBrnchglorg>
-Sent: Fri Oct 26 12:54:26. 2001

- Subject: RE: ‘Mehlman ' ’

:Tﬁank$. Just tried teo gét hiin, hub got vmail.

. =———Original Méssége ————— : . : .
From: Susan Ralston - QGUB [mailtoﬁ?ﬂa;stOn@rnchq.org]

‘Sént: Friddy, October 26, 2001 11:15 AM

GTG-R001851



“From: ) Abramoff, Jack (Dir- DC~Gov) 1/0—G“ﬂ_AWfou—WDC{cn“Remments!cn—abramoff 1 on behalf
- of Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .

Sent: . Fnday, Oclober 26, 2001 1 31PM
“To:; ’ :

Ce: . L:ppy, Laura J. (AdmAstﬂC—AdGov)
Subject: FW: Mermo far Meh!man

revised.doc {28 KB) : s : ) )
Laure_z, please call Ken Mehlman's office to make sure | have the iight email-address.

Keén, here Is a memo from Kevin on the toplc we discussed.

v  GTG-R001854



From: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)

Sent: : Thursday, May @3, 2001 8:31 P
© To: o —
. Subject: : RE: Babauta Meets DOT Secretary Mineta

,:I‘agreéu I met with Rove tonight. They are not going to allow Babauta to have his way,
and they are looking foiward to your arrival.

| =——-0Original HMessage-———-— o
From: Ben Fitial [mailto:fitial&Ey
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 11:37 aM
To: Jack Abramoff (DC) )
Subject: Babauta Meets DOT. Secretary Mineta

_ﬁﬁg front page of today's Marianas Variety showed the piéture of Juan Babauta and DbT
_ Secretary Mineta with the following caption: : -

“MINETA PLEDGES SUPPORT TO THE NMI"

‘Babauta, Senate President praul Manglona, and two local CPA officials met éith Mineta carly
this week to discuss transportation and ports developments issues for the CNME. I think
they are following up on the Rota and Tinian port projects which you managed to get our
friends in €eongress U6 dppropriate $150,000 each for initial feasibility studies to hé
conducted by the Army Corps of Engineers. I think Babauta is now trying to follow-up on
the construction Funding. : :

© I think we shoutd. set the record straight to let the people of the CNMI know how these two
projects came into being. Tast weekend the Maybr of Rota announced in Rota that he is
responsible for getting fedaral appropriations for the Rota. airport resurfacing project.
‘People are being misinformed .and I think we need to set the record straight before they
start to beélieve in these comedians. & -

r D GTG-R001895



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou=WDClen=Recipients/cn=abeamofg] on botralf

~ of Abcamoft, Jack (Die-DC-Gov)
Sent: Manday, May 21,2001 12:27 PM
- Tos Ralph E. Réed, Jr.
* Subjeet: CNM!problem

: ‘Have you had a chance fo weigh in on this? R 15 going lo. ré_vea! Ihis Justice Department letier at Wednesday's
» committee meeting where ke intends to p_usl? througtr the bill. Can you please try ta get to Rove on this-asap? Thanks.

- Lo o GTG,R@UTQOS
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From: Abramoft, Jack (Oir-DC-Gov)

Senf: " Monday, April 02, 2001 11:31 PM
Tor Ring, Kevin (Sh!d»DC-Gov)
- Subject: ) RE: Ben ’

“ Ask him in the car tomorrow. Don't forget the others who are with him.

From: - Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 12:30 aM
.To: Abramoff, - Jack (Dir-DC-Gow)
‘Subject: RE: Ben

“We need Ben’s 5SH to get the wave off set and his date oF birth. Kevin Ririg

——-~Original Message--—--
‘From: Abrameff,  Jack (Dxr—DC Gov) <abzamofi?
To: 8 : ik

LCC: < i
Sent: Tue Apr ‘03 00 23: 02 2001
Subject: RE: Ben

It's not a subject issue, it's a face issue.  Hé has to look like he had important
fmeetlngs, and Karl is 1mporLanL {(Chris,’ who I am sure is wonderful, is not known out
theré)y.. ©h well. Thanks for getbing the wave gset up. Hopefully he'll get a photo

oppqrtunxty

w'-1—.-'"-—-—0x::Lgxnal Meaoage ~~~~~
'Fro . alatoni s Gl
SenL Mondﬂy, ﬂprll 02 2001 12:42 PM
© To: abramof fig ; B .
Lo . rindgg

Subject:

Karl has an impossible. scheduke this wedk. I don*t Lhink I can work this out, but if you
.det me know the subject he wants to discuss, T'lL see if someonq else on staff, llPe
Karl's deputy Chrls Henick, can <o the meeting,

‘I told Kevin the Ken Mehlman doesn't think this he can make the meeting/photo op.w/ Ben.
“and POTUS work, but I told Kevin thdt I can get him in for POTUS' send off on Friday where
hc miqght get to meet POTUS at the rope¢ line. Kén seemed pretty adamant about it.

sk

In a message daLed Mon, 2 Apr ?001 12:59:48 AM EasLorn Daylight Time, abramofff
erte
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L and former Republivan Party Chairinan Ben Filial, knowing that a Babagta governorship would deliver {

From: Abrameft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [10=GTLAWIOuﬂWDClcntReéipients/cn=abramoﬂ]] on hehalf
: of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

SHent; Tuesday, October 30, 2001 9:28 AM
For ‘Susan Ralston office -
" Subject: memo

Please let me know if this helps. Regards.

Politics on the CNMI

. The political scene on the islands of the CNMt is dictated not by nationat party labels and politics, but by regional and
local politics. - : _ . i .

- For instance, the political agenda of the former Dermocrat governor Frolian Tenorio (famous for his public prectamation "

am a national Republican, but a local Democrat") inicluded efforts to privatize government services, protect right to work.

- laws, fight the minimum. wage, institiite a school-cheice program and cut taxes. The apposition: tohis efforls was led by

. - eurrent "Republican Party” gubematorial- candidate. Juan Babuata who aligns himself with national Demogcrats, such as.
ANCH T R B <nd e U . 1o whomi-he has also made

campaign contributions,

Politics on the CNML is dominaled by those who five on the island of Saipan. Gilizens who five on the jslands of Rota
#nd Tinian are often excluded from the political scene. That fact plays a bigger role in parly selection than ideology.

~Juan Babautg received the nomination for govemoar-because his epponent in the primary - the sitting-Republican

- Liedtenant Governog - ran & poor campaign. ‘Additionally, bétause 'of the.eross over voting systerm, exil polis showed
-that Babatta's primary victory carie gt the hands.of Demoorats, who realized that if Babauta were nominated, the.
Republicans wotld-split, since many recogrize Babuata for what he is: aliberal Democral.. Onee Babauta was
‘neminated, former Bush-Cheney chairman, current snad past Republican Speaker of the CNM! House of Reprasentatives

and the otlier Demogratic oprﬁe.r‘:is of the CNMI a victory iit the fight over federalization. ofthe CNMI. ecnomy, dCidd
" o form a third party (thic Covenant Party - aligned with the national Republican Party -idéo‘iog_ic_all'y and politicalty) and run
for governor.

. Notwithstanding the fact that Fitial is running as the Covenant Party nomines, many Republican Members of the US
. House of Representatives {including G = Pothers) have endorsed his candidacy
- and hope he wins. Babauta, as may be recalled form the eadier memo, has lashed out at the former Derrocrat Govemor

Tehorio for plighting the trough of the CNMI with the-national Republican Party, once again proving his allegiance:

GTG-R001958



From: Susan Ralston

alston@yeorgewbush.com)

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 5:16 PM
To ' Vasel, Shawn (Dir-DC-GoviAdm); Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: lraqi bonds project

From: Susan Ralston [ #ralstonlyeorgewbush. com]
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 5:534 PM

To: 'abramoff

Subject: RE: Iragi bonds project

The NSC is very suspect ¢f this proposal, particularly since Iraq does not owe anything
near $100 billion t& Chima. The White House will not support-it. They cannot imagine any
representative of the Iragi GC being authorized to approve such a deal, so I would be
suspicious of any contract they say is pending. The CPR will not agree to it either.

————— Original Message——-—-

From: abramoffjlgtlaw.com [mailtorabramoffj@gtlaw com]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2003 10:16 AaM

To: SRalstonBrnchq.org :

Subject: Iragi bonds project

Hi Susan,

As a follow up to the email I sent you last month on this, the American Bondholdexs
Foundation (ABF) is in the process of signing a ten year deal with representatives of the
iragi Goverming Council. It should done in the next few days. The deal would exchange
$100 billion in Chinese Government bearer bonds for $Z billien in Iragi oil each year for
ten years. The Iragis would use the bonds to set-cff a $100 billion in debt that Iraq
owas '

to the PRC.

The ABF is holding open until mid-night on December 15, 2003, the same deal to the US
Government. If the White House does this ten year deal by mid night on December 15, 2003,
the USG would receive approximately $6 billion. However, if the White House fails to enter
inte the agreement by mid night on December 15, 2003, the US Government would lose the
opportunity to secure any funds from the sale of ABF's Chinese bonds to Iraq.

Meedless to say, having these extra funds available would be a huge help to the
Administration, but the WH would have to make a decision on this immediately. We heaxd
that James Baker is now in charge of Iragi debt. Not sure if that is accurate, but if so,
T hope the transition would not impede the possibility that the USG would get these funds.
T have the ten year contracts and can forward them to you if needed. Please lel me know
if this is doable. -

Thanks,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the personi{s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
th original message. To reply to our emall administrator directly, please send an email

| 1 GTG-R002131



From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj on behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Wednesday, October 23, 2002 12:53 PM
To: ‘Leonard Rodiiguez’

Cc: Jack Oliver,d8

Subject: RE: Guam candidates quote

®m Ken Mehlman

Thanks Leonard. | appreciate your getting back to me.

—---Qriginal Message--—-
From: Leonard Rodriguez Gt e
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 20021 38 PM

To: abramofMRNSREE
Ce: Jack Oliver; tnelsoniag, neshony il

Subject; Guam candidates quote

#Ken Mehiman

Jack—
i work in the office of Political Affairs under Ken Mehiman and oversee the US Territories for our office.

We approved the quote below this merning for our candidates use.

In the future please feel free to contact me directly for any requests from Guam,

Thanks and looking forward to working with you,
Leonard Rodriguez

BTW, I tried to reach you via your cell phone to introduce myself and share this message wilh you.

1 have the following number for you G it i

Below is the approved quote for our Guam candidates,

"Felix Camacho, Kaleo Moylan and Joe Ada are strong, effective leaders for Guam. As candidates for Govemor,
Lt. Governor and Delegate to Congress, they will bring the promise of a new confidence and new prosperity fo ihe
istand of Guam. My Administration will work closely with them lo see Guam remains a trusted friend and an
American treasure.”

GTG-R002142
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-RC-Gov)

Sent: Manday, January 28, 2002 10:27 AM
To: - Ring, Kevia (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: ruben barrales

Is he gaing to be involved with {ndian stuf?

. ~——0Original Message-—

From: Ring, Kevin (Stild-DC-Goy)

Sent  Monday, Janudry 28, 2002 11:25 AM
To: . -Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: ruben barrales

Met with him today about ho,
posted. KRR

pi-and ather things. Mentioned jail aﬁd he knew néthi‘ng about i, but asked me fg keep him

[ GTG-R002173



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [Io—GTLAWIorWDC!m Rec{menls!mmabramofﬂ anbehalf of

Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Tuesday, Januafy 08, 2002 6:1¢ AM
To: Gartrier, tisa (MmASHDC-Gaov)
. Subject- FW: don't forget to get me your resume asap

Piease fax this attachment lo Susan Rafston atl é
“Thanks.

—COriginal Message— . )
From: Peter Ferrara mallto U
© Sent Tuesday, January 08, 2602 12.22 AM

“Fo: abramofm

‘Subect: Re: don't forgetto get me your resume asap

Here itis.

—— Qriginal Message ——
‘From: abramof! .
Sent Monday, January G7, 2002 9:50 PM
“Bubject: dan't forget

et me your resume asap

) 'The mformahon contamed in this (ransm:ss:on may oontam
_prws[eged anid eonfidential information. Ttis Entended only
tar the use of the persori(s) named abeve. Jf you ate not the
“interided recipient, you are herehy nouﬁed thatany review,
dissemiiration, distibution or dupli cation of s
‘communication & strictly prohibited. Ifyou are niat lhe .

-mtended recipient, please contact the sender by reply. email

Jand: destroy all copiés of lhe ongmal messagey

To repfy to-our email admlmstrator dlfectiy, please Send an.

51612004

blank cover sheet (ust her name, date and pages).
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Oi(—DC-Gov)-{Io:GMWIGuxWDC!cn=Recip1’enlsfm=abfamoffj] on belialf

of Abramoff, Jack. (DiFDC-Gov)
. Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2002 5:58 P .
To: "Todd Thrasher - Signatures": 'Josep_h Hurst - Signatures'; 'Peter Silang'

- Subject: Matt iirk

s oomingAin for dinner toright with his father and brother. Please comp them,

GTG-R002207
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Fromi: Abramaff, Jack: Dir-DC-Gav) Vo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/ca=abramofij] on behalf

- of Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)
Sent: ) Friday, February 07, 2003 10:25 AM

" To: : Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject; RE: email on jena :

‘Dammit. it was sent fo Susan an her me bager and was nol supposed to go info the WH system.

- =——Oxiginal- Message—
‘From:  Ring, Kevin (SHId-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2003 10:26 AM
Tor  Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov)
. Subjeet: email on jena '

Your email tg Susan was forwarded to Ruben Barsales and on to.Jen Farley, who read itto me last night. 1 don't know
. whal to'think about this, butshe sald it is better to nol put this stuff in writing in.their emait system because it.might
.. actually limit what they can do to-help us, especiaily since thére could be tawsuits, etc. Who knows? Just letling you
" know what she sald. Anyway, t had called her to taik about Jena: She has not heard from anyone on the olher side of -
-{his issue. . : : A

L | GTG-R002245



T ——

~ Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2
“To: Abfamoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

’ -—mlbn'ginal Message—

- $énk Thursday, February. 06, 2003 424 PM

. igtended redipient, pi :
- and destroy olt copies of the onginal message.

- From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DEC-Gav). [/o:GﬂAngiu=WDCIa1=Recip{e'ntsfm=hbramoﬂ}} an behaff of

Abramaff, Jack (DirDC-Gav) )
Sent:  Thursday, February 06, 2003 5:02 P
“To: ‘Susan I‘ia[sfori‘
: éuhjeei: RE: Lotisiana

Thanks,
—=—Original Message ——

From: Susan Ralston
03 5:59 PM

Subject:' RE: Lovisiana. -

- YWl telf him

From: abramoffams

To: Susan Ralston
Subject: Lovisiana

| ddrit want to bother you guys.ith a meeti ng request, se | was toping ydy
.. could pass on to Katd-that Intedor Is about to épprpveja-'gja(:ﬁhg., cdmpact and
© - Jand in thust for.d tibe which is an anattiema to alt our sugpoiters down
there. its

called the Jena tibe, and the pokiicos () at tnterior (fow

R "!’_q'vet)._are.agreeipg;to -tl‘lié."!t:wiu- cause o major backlash from our

-codifiion'and is séinething. whicti they shauld.not do on the merits.” |

believe;that Steve Giiles dver there would beg ppased, butit's important,
-ifpessible; to get sofme qitet message from WH that this is:absurd,  Thanks

" Busan.

' Theinformation contained in:this transinizsion may contain

pivileged and confidentiatinformation. [t is intended only

for ¢ use gf the person(s) narhed.dbave. [fyey are notthe
‘intended redipient, you ate heceby nofified

, 2d that any review,

- :.'diségdﬁfiaﬁaﬁ;_dis(g_bu(mn or dupfication-af this -
- Comtmunication is stiitly. profibifed; Hyotate nol e

edse conlact the sender by reply erail

“To reply 10 our em

ail administrator directly, please send an
email & : :

GTG-R002246

51812004



From: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-UC-Gov) {/o:GTLAW/ou=W[)C/cn:Recfpienls/cn=abramofﬁ]- on behalf
Of Abramolf, Jack (Dir‘DC-G_ov) .

Sent: Saturday, March 01, 2003 949 pyy
To: Ring, Kevin (Shki—DC-Goy); DCCasino
- Subject: RE: Problem at White House

‘Thits is horribie, Why would they fuck us Jike this?

~——Original Message.—.

From: Ring, Kevin (Shild-BC-Govy _
Sent: Saturday, March 01, 2003 7:55 AM
“Fo: DCcCasing .
Subject: Problem at-White House

they should NEVER call lobbyists anymore - wilf caff tribes-directly — ang Wil NEVER have fobbyists sit i meelings,
EVEN WHEN the client is meeting wittt the {GA oftice, Obviously, this s idiculous. (P.S. The new guy doing tribes over
in that office, Jim Ketiy, arranged a meeting with Gav. Paisano of Bandia wfthoulrtelﬁng me, baf fortunately | was given.a
heads-op by someone else gver there), . :

havie lunchi Mth‘ Susan Ralston—thi_s_.week and explain the profilem to her. I dont wa_n( to get anyone inside
- introuble sg Fwould rather not say where I-heard,thi_s infa, But Susan shauld be able to find out about.it and iet the .
Puolitieal Atfairs folks know that the President's supponters in DC should ot be locked out of the White House or cut oyt of

Everson - told the. IGA folks that tribes shouldnt even

Finally, it is scary that the White, Housa ethics advisor — 2 Nanoita _
~ need to have lobbyists, anyway — and that if was wrong for them to pay 50-much maney for lobbyists when people in the

- goveniment should be meeting with them as needed:’ Those are fighting wardsiiiy

‘As I said, { will faise it with Susan. -If anyone else has a good idea, tet i know. 'But please do not forward this email or

say that we heard from within 1GA about the briefing, etc, Thariks,

P GTG-R002247
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From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dit-DC-Gov) fo=GTLAW/ou=WDClen=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

S.em: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 1:28 PM
To: ‘Susan Ralslon’
Subject: RE: Caps/Wizards

Ty o

The Gaps and Wizards are out of town that weekend, bul they have the Skating Champlonships. Interested?

- —Original Message-—
From; Susan Ralston alston@aeorgewbush.com)
Sent: Fuesday, March 11,2003 1:02 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Caps/Wizards

We have some guesis coiming to lown Fil, 3/28 and Sat, 3/29. Anything geing on al the MCI Center?

Tt

GTG-R002249
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L -‘~--—0rxg1.nal Message

From: Abramoff, Jack (DI(‘-BC—GOV) {Io=GTLAW!ou“WDC/Cn"Reurxentslcn abramoff i} ou behalf
of Abramoff, Jack Di-OC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, Febmary 12, 2003 8:25 AM
" To: ‘Ralph Reed'

' Subject; RE: Louisigna

TLosex! You have a bunch of big goons in your way!{ tell them to movel!l

—em——O i ginal Message—————
From: Ralph Reed Ghmngs
"Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2003 9:10 aM
To: - ‘abramof
Subject: RE: Louisiana

I am right behind the visitor bemch

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld '(wma_.BJ,ackBer-ry.'net?

h'——-—worz.g.mal Me.;sagc—-—m-—
‘Erom:  abramof -

Seht: Wed. Feb 12 05:27:56 2603 T
Subiject: RE: Louvisiana

‘(;;.tie_at- you Have to jéin me here for a game. ¢ have seats in the véxy first row.

-—-—-—~0:1g1nal Message-*:-———
.From: Ralph Reed fmailto: @
Sant: ‘I‘uesday, E‘ebruary 1, 2003
To: Abranoff, Jack ABig- I)C ~Gav)
Sub:)ecl.‘- REx Loulslana ]

Sent: ) Tuasday,

To: Ralph Reed .

Subrjects RE: Louisiana

Yes, if possible. I think o ;»., to then. Lhcy are meking a huge mistake tg just let

.. this pass, when a quict phone <€aXl can. end this ldiocy, If you can weigh Am, L€ would
.hélp-. thanks Ralph.

February 11, 2003 7.:23 pif

- Erom: Ralph Reed [malltosf

'Sent Tuesday, E‘ebruazy 11, 2003 4:52° P
'1‘0° Z\br:amof_f Jack (DJ.J:‘—DC"GOV}
Sub]ect. RE: Louisiana

-_thls is nuts. want any help on this one?
. Fe——-Original Mes - ' )

" From: abriméf:
Sent: Tuesday, F bruary 11, 2003 4 48 PI

- To: Ralph Reed

Subject: B Touisiana . . -
bDon*t pass on, but thought you would be interested in this. Don't share witli anyone.

B . Thanks.

v  GTG-R002264



From: Susan Ralston [mailtO:sralston@georgewbush,éow}
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2003 3:04 pM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

‘Subject: RE: Louisiana

Karl and others are aware, but the WH is not going to get.involved..

———-0riginal Message-
From: abramcf (EEee :
Sent: Thursday, February 06,. 2003 4724 py
To: Susan Ralston
‘Subject: Louisiana

i-don!t want to bother you guys with a meeting request, 50-I was hoping you
‘could pass on to Karl that Interior is about to approve a gaming compact and

land in trust for a tribe which is an anathema to all our aupporters down
there.  it's called the Jena tribe, ‘and. the politicos (1) at Interior {low
- mid level} are agreeing to this. Tt will cause a major backlash from our
coalition and dis semething which they should not do on the merits. I
believe that Steve Griles over there would be appesed, but it's important,
if possible, to get some quiet message from WH that this is absucd. Thanks
Susan. . '

The information centained in this transmission may contain
-privileged and confidential infarmatioch. It is intended only
for the use of the. person{s] named abeve. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby nqtifiqd-that.any‘review,
‘dissemination, distribution or duplication of this.
Commumicatien is stritkly prohibited. Tf you aré not the
inﬁéndqd recipient, pleaséa contact the sender by reply email
- aid destroy all copies of the original- message.

To reply to our.email administrater directly, please send an
ém&il to § FE . :

~The Information contained in this trarstizsion ay . Gontain
privileged -and confidéntial information. It’is intended only-
for the use of tlie person{s) named dbove., If you are not: the
‘intended recipidént, you ake hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication. of this s
communigation is. stiictly prohibited. If you are not the

" inteénded ricipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

Viq-reply Lo our email administrator dLrectly,‘please send an
email to § 7 . ’

”Tha_iﬁfozmdtién‘contéihed”in this transmissien may contain .
privileged and confidential information. Tt is intended only
‘for the use of the perdon(s} named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
gdiéseﬁinatipw,cﬁﬁtnibution or duplication - of this
<ommuhication is strictly prohibited. If you aré net the
ifitended recipient, please contact the sender by reply enail
and ‘destroy all copies of the original message.

_fb:reply,to.qur emall administrator directly, pldase send an
eail to §B : e ' o

The infoermition contained in this transmisaion may contain

2
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From: Abiramof, Jack (Dir-DC-Gav) f!osGT-l-.AWIamWDC!cn=Reeipienfs!cn=al)famoflj] on-pehalf

. of Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Hent: Wednesday, Noveinber 07, 2001 7:50 AM
To: Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
. Subject: RE: Opera -

. Rigﬁ_t, Iforgot. ‘Have you distribuled the lix yet? if not, give the CC's fo Shawn.-for Matt Kirk, and give Hirni two of the
- BBB's Ieaying 2 for me. the aisle bbly's should stay with me. please Iet me know, Thanks:

——Qriginal Message—- .
From: Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2001 8:06 AM
. Ta:  Abfamoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject ~ ~ RE:Opem

©. You gave away 2 CC tickets o RSB, 1 bo back i touch re: the opera.,
Julie

——Qriginal Message— :
-From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
. SBent:  Tuesday, November 06, 2001 7:00-PM
C<Tor  Plackl, Julie (AdiAsst-DC-Legis)
Bubject: RE: Opera -

Kot sure. See if-{liere areany candidates to take tix In casenat. By the way, i am.ioslng track; did | give awsiy the BBS
_t‘ortlia; night? How.aboul the CC? | mightnéed the BBE for the visiting client. Let me kaow. Thanks. -

~-—-Original Message.—

From: Plocki; Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
‘Sent:  Tuesday, November.06, 2001 11106 AM
. Te:  Abrafmoff, Jack (BIrDC-Gov)

" Subject: Opeta

| Areyou going to the opera next Wednesday?
~Julie

Madama_éutt__erﬂy )
Wednesday, November 14h@ 8 pm.

| GTG-R002329 "



Fron: : Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; - Wednesday, December 05, 2001 1:29 PM
To: ‘Susan Ralston office’ '

Bubject: Chanukah celebration

Hi Susan. | understand that they are dding a ceremony for Chanukah on Monday night. [was wordéring if you couldt.
possibly amange fon the kids and'me in {o that? The last time we were abie to go.to.that was during Bush 41, Jeff
Baflabon also wants o come (solo) if that is not igo much te ask, Thanks so much Susant ’ ‘

i . GTG-R002371



From: Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gow) [/0=GTLAW/0u=VVDClcn=Rccipients!cn¥abramofﬁ} on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov) . :

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 3:06 s
To: Abramaoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov).

. Subject: RE: Amold L.eibowitz

Reply?

' ——Original Message—

‘From:  Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 3:47 PM
Te:  Susan Raiston office

Ce: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Govy
Subject; Amold Leibowitz

:Dear Susan:

) Per-eur discussion [ want to recommend Amold H. Leibowitz, Esquire, for the position of Lead Negotiator for the
Micronesian Compacts which will establish our future relations with the Republic of the Marshall Istands and the
- Federated Si#es of Micronesia {FSM).. ) o ) )
© .. Amoldhasbeen active with respect to territorial matlers since 1964 when he was General Counsel of the Status
- ‘Cdmmission gt Puerdo Rico. His baek, Defining Status: A.Comprehensive Analysis of United States Termiforiat
-Relalions (Martinus Nijhoff 1989}, is the leading reference boak in the field and has been cited by the United Statés
- Supreme. Court. . ST , o ‘
T Amold has-been-an-active negotiator for {he territories and Commonwealths of the ULS. dver the fast 30 years
© and, therefore, has credibility. i the islands and f:as.knbMedge_ of the issues. He has been brouglht in by the Dépatment
.ofthe inten‘o_r.as'a-Consmtant‘with:.fespeel to the Coripact negotiations-and, therefore, s famifiar with the i$sues from the
LS. point of view. I shodt, the leaming curve will bé very biief, - n .
- Some ether efements of his background that is fmportant to note. in addition to his former position as Géneral
Counset (o the Status Commission on Puerlo Rice, he wag anie of the consuitants-hired by the Association of Pdcific *
-Islarid Legislatures to estdhlisti'the Pacific Isfands. Cavelopment Bark. In this latter cenngction, hetraveled throughout
" Micronesia with Tosiwo Nakayama, the former President of the FSM, visiting the heads of states of all-the. islands and
. Kicranesia (Palay, FSM, Guam, ‘Commonweaith 6f the Northern Mariand Islands and the Republic of the Karshall
-, Istands.)y, He was Counsél{o the Guam.qu_yjrgih-'!SIQnds Gonstititional Coniventions. He is a Yale Law Schoal
graduate, selected-for the Yale Law Jaumal, and a PhiBeta Kappa from Columbia, '

Currently, he is an attormey in private pratlice specializifig in-refugee and immigration law, including legislative and high-

level Executive Branch representation and appellate litigation,

I additiou_to_Amql’d‘s teritorial background, he has served as Spedal Counsel on the U.S, Senate

Siibcomihitiee on Immigration and Refugee Law wheére he was the pimary drafisnian of wiat becamie: the Immigration
-Reform-and Control Act of 1986, He was appointed ta.the Special Counsel position by Alan Simpson. He worked for
Senator Simpson-for theee years; from 1981-84, even though hé was a Democrat and continued o be registered. as such.
) Simitardy, Armiold was a non-eareer Demaeratic haldover who helped Secretary Maurice S,ians-cstabﬁ_sh--!hé
.Office of Minority Business Enterprisé. Former HUD Secretary James Lynn and FTC Commissioner Calvin'Caltane

7 kiow. fiis tecord.in: that connection.

AS you know, the Lead Negotidtor position i presently occupied by Al Stayman, who was appointed in the

) _:'Clintqn-Adenis‘tr‘q’ﬂdrf. - Alter Slayman's appointment, if came out that duiing his teniure as Pirector of the Office of

- Intemational Affairs, he and a member of-the staff were ulilizing the officé {6 assist Democratic Congressmen 1o unseat
Republicans. | think Amald would being.a much mofe prafessional role to the office.
. [ have worked with Amold a nuinber of years now in cohneclion with he applicabtiity of various federal laws o
thie Ndrthern Marianas and have come to respect his legal knowledge in the tiekt; his wit, and good judgment; Ithink you

" Sincerely,

. dack Abramore .
- "Senior Director of Govemment Affairs

' . Greenberg. Traurig

- ~ GTG-R002405



Front; Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Seat: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 2-46 PM
Jo: Susad Ralston office.

Ce: Abrameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Stibject: | Arold Léibowitz

Leibowitz.doc (33

KB}, :
Dear Susan:

Per our discussion | want to recoimend Ameld H. Leibowitz, Esquire, for the position of L.ead Negdtiator for the
Micronesian Compacts which vill establish our fulure relations with the Republic of the Mdrshall Istands arni the
Federaled States of Micronesia (FSR). . R A

Amoid has been active witherespeat to temitorial mattcis since 1964 when he was General Counsel of the Status
Commission on Puero Rico. His baok, Defining Status: A Comgprehensive Analysis of United States Tenitorial

‘Relations (Martinus Nijhoff 1989), Is the leading teference book In the field-and hasbeen cited by the:United: States..
Supréeme Court. _ _ . _ - g ‘ . .
- Argold has been-gn active:negoliator for the territories and-Commonwedlths of tfig t.8. overthe last 30 years
- and, therefore, has credibility in the Islands. dad fias knowledge of the issugs. . He has been brodght in by the Pepartment
" of the Interior as:a €onsuliant with.respeet to thie Compact negotiations and, therefore, is familiar withi the issues from the

U.S. paint of view. ‘in short, the. learting curve will be veey. tuief. o . e o

S Some other elefents of his background that is importaat to- note.: In addition to his fortner position as Genaral

- ‘Counsel 1o the Status Commission on.Puéio Rido, fie was gne of the congultants hired by lire Association of Pacific

- Istaod Legistatures 1o establish this Pacific.15lnds Development Bank. (n this latter connection, he taveled ifirdughout
- Micronesid-wilti Tosiwa Nakdydmd, the-fotmdePresident of thie ESM, visiting the ticads of states of.all.tié istirds and:

.~ Microstesta (Palay, £SM, Guanr, Commonwealtti of the Natlfieen Madana Isfands and thié Republic of the Maeshall- -

- - Istnds). Hewas Counset étlie Guan dnd Virgie [stands Constifutional.Gonventions. He is a Yald Eaw Sctiogt

gradaatd, selected Tor e Yale- Uaw Jufial, and 2 PhiBeta tapps from: Columbia, - i o i

. _-’,Gl_i(iéni!?_-,’.ﬁé’i_;s,‘af'_i:gi(___i?mé.)‘cjiif[:iﬁvate-_f)(ﬁcﬁgc:spé_(-f_zi‘]ﬁij_t@jﬂJﬁequeq:and'-'iu_'rim.igmi"ion.-laiw-, includite:legistative-and-high- -

level Exeeutive Branch representation.and appellaie tigation. , : AR

. faddition to Amild’s ferfitorial backgroand, he has served as-Special Counsel on the U.5. Sendle
“Bubcodiriitiee ontmimigration-dnd Refogee Lawwhisre fie was the primary draftsman.of wiiat tlecame the tmmigration
Reforu-gnd: Control Act of 1986, Hé was appointed to the Special Counsel.position by-Alan Slaifison, He worked for
~Genatdr Simpsonfor thrde years, fonm: 1981-84, even though liewas a Democeat and continued: fo-be regislered as such,
. Similarly, Amold wis a rion-caceer Déiocratic fioldover who-helped Secretdry Maurice Stans estabiish the
. Office of Minorily Business Entérprise. Farmet HUD Secretary- James Lynrr and FTC Comimtissidner Cajvin Golhane
Know his, record in ttiat coninection.. . ' ' o - a IR
As yairknow, the Lead Negofiater pasitionis présently oceupicd ‘by-Al Stayman, who was appointed-in the-
- Cliiton Administration. . After Stayman's appoittment, it caine out that during his.teaure as Director of the Office of _
laternatignal Affairs; hie'and:a.member of the staff were, ufilizing the. difice:to assist Demogratic Congressmen lo.uaséat
Republicans. I'think Ariokd would: brng'a much mare proféssional. rote ta the office. . e T
~ [have worked wilh- Amold:a- numibef of years now in connection witth the. applicability- of various federal laws to
‘tfie Northern Mariarias and have come 1o fespect his fegat knowtedge in the field, his wit, and good judgment. | think you
itt too. ) : ) . ' ' :

Bincerély,

" Jack-Abeargoff . _ o

- Benior Bitector of Government Affdirs
Greenberg Traurig



ARNOLD H. LEIBOWYTZ

: Cbljh&:lor:%'t"l;aw‘ . '. _
Washington, D.C.
“(fax}

" . PRESENTPOSITION. |

. Attomey in pdvatcprax;tloe spcc_:i,&liﬁng in tenitorial constitutional issues and immigration law.
- Practice includes legislative and high-level Fxecutive Branch representation and appeHate Titigation:

_ PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

-Cons(itixtiqné[ Law«fétﬁtoﬁalr Re,ia_tigné

Analyzid local gavernmental powers: in areas of financing, sibmerged lands, judicial review,
xecutive. and legislative action.  Represented the Republic: of Palay, Commonwealth of the
:Mortherit Mariana: Istands, .Commonivealthi of Guam and the Vifgin. Islands governments. -
- Consultags-te, the V.S, Diegiartmerit af the Interior o Freely Associated. State Compacts. Legal
" Kdviser tor Guam. and Viigin Islands Constitutional-Conventions, Conducted training sessions for
" IC Constitutional Convention delegates. L

Iﬁnm?ﬁmﬁoa Reﬁzgea[,aw apc!--_A-sy!u‘m ,

Cum:ﬂt L‘_’uibiﬂ&décp_f"lcg@[- and policy issues in immigrﬁﬁmt_- and refuges law. Analyzed: s_;tawt_gry.
cases and administtative procedures i detail. Redreafted entire Immigiation Code. -

-I'n'terixﬁtib_ni%{i 'In\{&";tment-,.{\,ljd; -and Trade

”K-i{é?e}'le_dge ofmtcnmnonal fitancinig: Ifa_,ckagbdﬁp@ciﬁc ventures. Negotiated foan, _i'ﬁ'f\fé'séﬁéht;' ,
-~ and ghatanty apreemeits with private and public financial ifstiutions. Birected trade adjustiuént.
" assistance office. . Analyzed anti-dumping duties, GSP, and Headnote. 3(aj (tetritories) tariff
questions. ' - |

.Domestic Financing arnd Baoking

. "Familiar-with U.S. .GOVer_mncn_L-ﬁpanc;ix}g mechanisms for ecoiomic development, housing and

_ education. Counseled:a number of private banks. during ocganizational and operational pliases,

GTG-R002408



Manﬁgeme&t Skilis

‘Mainaged large public operational ﬁﬁincﬁh‘g’prqgrani both in 1 centralized and deceiitralized foriat,
Directed policy organizations operating both intemationally and domestically. . g

»

- POSITIONS HELD

Special Countsel, U.S. Senate, Subcommittes on Immigration and Refugee Law. Primoary draftsman
of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1982 and 1983, in consultation with Chairman,. other
Senators and their staffs. ) :

:Spedial Counsel, Select Commission - on In_zmigration and Refugee Policy, a -speéial, s,
- . Governmerit coniission conducting an overall review of U.S, immigration and refugee policy.

A_P‘rcs".idcnf, Institute of International Law and Economic Dcvclépmcnt, a private, nonprofit concerned:

with changing initernational legal and eoonomie relationships in developing countrics.

_ "..ﬁir'g;ctor, Office of 'I’-ccﬁxﬁcal.As’sistanée,—Eeonqmic Bevelopment Administration, U.S, Dejartment
“of Commerce, a grant program-te foster cconomic -dévelopment. Digected ' 50man Washington
office with additional personnel in regionat and local offices. - '

‘Genéral Counsel, U.S.-Puerto Rica Commission on the Status of Puerto Rico. Analyzed present -
and possible future legal statiis of the Jsland. ’ o

 Adsosiate, Strasser, Spigelbec, Fried, Frank and Kampelman, * Specialized i banking and"

-~ duternational corporate problems.-

Chief, - Finanelal Policy Diﬁsiﬁm Ageacy for Intenational Development. Responsible for
establishing operating policies for the Apdiey. ' :

Counsel, Developiuent Loan Fuod, a us. comq:aﬁon lerding moncy aboad for €COnomic
. “developnient. Draftéd and negotiated ‘over 70 Loan Agicements with private and governmient
“whomrowets. " . :

, ‘Lafw Clerk to. Judge i_;uuier W. Yousigdahil, U.S. District Coutt, Washington, D.€.

- EDUCATION

Co‘lumb ia-College _ " AB. Pegree
- - . Graduated cum laude; clected to Phi Beta Kappa.
ValeLaw Schoot -  LLBDégr

~ Seleécted for Yale Law Journat
- University of Heidelberg, Sctioot of Tutisprudéence

GTG-R002409



COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Nomiinator for the Helen Hayes Awards (2000-preseit).

Lecturer on Great U.S. Titals and World Trials (1999-présent). -

Lecturer on Yiddish literature and Yiddish draina (1992-present). o .

Member, Advisory Committes on Block Grans (appointed by Mayor) (1984-1986).- =~ = .
"Member, Overalt Economic Development-Commmittee for Washington, D.C. (appointed by Mayor
(1977-1979). T _ S
Chairperson, Board of Directors of Uplift House, a community service center in Northwest

" Washington, D.C. Initiated Headstart (1964-66).

MISCELLANEQOUS

Adjunet Professor, teaching Inimigration and Refugee Law, University of Igwa Law School (1999).
Panelist on Guam Conference on"Legacy of Spanish-Amesican War in the Pacific* (June 1998).
‘Panelist at Yale Law Schoal Conférence on Pucrto Rico and Territories of the United States (March. |

1998) R B - :
Represented Hebrew Immigrant Aid Sociely -at- UNHCR PARINAC conférence in Oslo (Fuie

1994). o : o
Consultant to OECD and U.S. Departrént of Labor on U.S. non-immigrant. requiréments (1993-
94). o : ‘ o
. Consultant o the Immigration 2nd Naturalizatiot Service on'legal immigration options (1987-88).

-Contributing Bditor, Immieration Policy and Law, a newsletter on immigration (1988-1994), .

‘Contributing Editor, International -Legal Materials, Atnerican Society of Internafiorial Law (1986-
 presont) = : e S _ . .

‘Editor, Federal Immigration Law Reporter, a fogal newsletter (1984-86),

Member, American Immigration Lawyers Assecition (1986-present).

Member, American Bar Association, Subcomiittee onImmigration (1984-present):

Practicing Eaw Institute lecturer on immigration (1981-83).

Lectured on iramigration and economic development both in the U.S. and abroad:

Member, U.S. Commission to Jamaica (1970-71). Report led to the first U.S. Bilateral aid program
to the Caribbean. o ' ‘ '
Adjunct Professor, Howard University, Schobl of Busiriess and Public Administration. Taught -
graduate courses in govesnment regulation of business. Played a major developmental role on
. schiool acereditation (1968-76).. A L o - S

: '.Mt;iriber,' Advisory Committed to Puerto Rico Junior College Foundation on Puesto Rico. « .- ‘

‘Consultant to Asian Developmient Bank and U.S. Department of the Interior on policies to $iiall
island nations and territories. - ' S I '
© US. Army Sergeant 1954:1956 .
Editor-in-Chief of Army Pacific Command Newspaper
.. -Taught college courses in Ancient History and Gavernment
- Meinber, New York Stat¢ Bag Admitted May 1955
Membes, District of Columbia Bar * Admitted December 1958
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" REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS

Re. Temitories

‘Embattled Island: Palau's Struggle for Indcpcndcnce (Praeger 1996)

: Dcﬁnmg tatus: A Comprelicnsive Analysis of US. Temtonal Relations (Mamnus Nijhdﬁ; 1989)

_ 'Lcadmg reference book in the ﬁcld Cited by the U.S. Supreme Court.

"U.S. Federalism: ‘The States and the Territories," 29 Amer Uuiv. Law Rev. 449 (1980).

. nggl and Pelmcal Asnects of Deoolomzatton in the Pamf' ic and the Canbbean (Pracger, 1976).

- "The Appllcab:hty of Federal Law to lhc Commonwealth of Puerto Rico," 56 Georgetown L.J. 219
: (1967) Reprinted in; 37 Rev. Jug. de U.P. R_ 615 (1968). Quoted by the U.S. Suprerite Court.

Re. Immigration

A Time .i"(_nv":']‘)ecigi‘on: Citizenship at-tie M‘rlfg:nniuti‘r (Office of Refupee R‘ese(ﬂcm‘ent, 1998}.

e Sinmigtation Act of 1990 (Prentice Hiall Law auid Busiaess, 1990) (Go—ed'it-or)

' Ca*;:‘:s znd -Materials_on. Immigration and Rci‘ ugce Policy (Mauhcw Bcndcr 1987). .First lcga!'
-tcxtbookon zmxmgrattdn, '
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£ . —

From: Abramoff, Jack (DirJDQG@w})- [/o:GﬂJ\Wlau=WDC[Cn&Rec?piehtsfm=abmmofﬁ] on.hehalf

. Of Abramoff, Jack_(DEr—UCﬁov) _

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2002 4:48 PM

To: : Boznjak, Allison R, (AdmiAst-DC-Goviadm)

Subject: © RE: Fiiday's game against the White Sox

OK, get him tix )
- *=—-Qriginal Messagea———i-

" From: Bozniak, Allison R. (Admhst-DC-Gov/Adn)

. Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2002 $:38 py

Tor  Abramoff, Jack . (Dir-DC-Gov) ) )
. Subject: Re: Friday's game against the White Sox

White house co;u:z'mt, Jennifer Farlay.

“.Allison Bozniak

——e——Qriginal Mesoage——e—

"From: Abnamoff, Jack' {PLir-DC-Gov) -<abramof

To: Bozniak, Allfsen . '(Mum'st'—bcfcovfitcii,m) <boznia

Sent: Wed Jul 17 17:36:28 2002 . .
Subjact: RE::Friday's game against the White Sox S

: Who ‘does he need them for?

L e Original Message-———- . .

Hrom: BDozniak, Allison H. {Admist—DC=Gov/ Adm)

-Sent: Wednesday; July 17, 2002 3317 PM

"To:  Abramofs, Jack {Dir-pe-Gov)

Subjecty Eriday's game against the White Sox

Luane has .the suite and Mike Williams .Has the Sickles., We dén't have any fore tickets and
Revin is desperate for fous, and neither Mike or Duane can glve any up. ’ - -

. Should 1 just: buy four feér him?

. Alllson Bozniak

- Office of the Sknior Directer, Governmental Affairs
‘Greenbery Traurig, LLP '

‘800 conpecticut Avenue, MW

Suite 500 ‘ .

Washington, D.C. 20006

- ph: 202, ;

. | GTG-RO03435



. From: Abramolf, Jack (0ir-DC-Gov) {Io=GTLAeru:WOCJcn=Reci;ﬁen{SIcn:aﬁf‘afnoffB on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Bir-DC-Gov) . ‘ ‘

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 9:52 Al
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gavy:
Subject; RE:
" Greal.
s Original Message-——

Froae  Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
~Senl:  Manddy, March 11, 2002 10:30 AM
To: Abrameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
 Subject:

- Ticket.Requests:

‘Chiis Cox (RETREIIEN 4 (Michigan State Game}

~Tom Pyle (Koch ladustries) — 2 (Potential Client).

" Matt Kirk and Brett Loper - 2 (Michigan State gaine)
“Tim Benry - 2 (Marytand Game}

- Fohy-Rudy
. Greenbery Traurg.
< . B0 Cotidectidut Avenue, NW
Suite 508 .
- Waslilagton, DE 20515

GTG-R002458



From:

. Sent:
To:
Subject:

PREBSZLHX(Z

Kg) - B o _ .
GRACIAS"' That rs correct I'1l send an email to remind Reed and his
roommate and Rachael.in the press shop. Thanks so much. I'm looking forward to it.

i . -
_(Embedded ' ‘
“dmage moved B e :

to filey ’ 05/22/2001 10 37 39 AM
- PIC30522. PCX} :

Record Typer  Record

To: - Mary &8

, co: -,
_SBubject: RE: Orioles 5-26

~~~0riginal Message-—-———-

To: wilso
‘Subject: Re: Orioles 5-26 . e
<< Filet PICO7886. PCX > do you have _one more ticket for someone in;the_p;esg'pffite tha

) helps me out toms? - o .

{Embeddéd .
image moved .
“to filer - 05/0L/200L 10:45:46 AM’
PICO7896 PCK} : :

hECdrd Type: Record

“Tor  Alison Jones/WKO/EOP Mary Fll?abeth Farr/WHO/EGP,
Athcy HeGee B Eih iy

ce: :
" Subject: Orioles 5-2%

‘ | ~ GTG:-R002695



You folks inteérested in doing to‘the Orioles game on May 26 (Saturday, 1:35 game)? I have
our box that afternoon. - . : Co :
The information contained in Chis transmission may ‘contain privileged and confidential
information, It is intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. Tf Yeu are not
the intendéd,recipient, you are hereby netified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are’ not
the intended recipient, blease contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original nessage. To reply to our email administtépor directly, please senq'an email
to @ i . . . :

" The information cortaifed in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential

" dnformatien. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
. the intended recipient, Vou are Nereby notified that any review, ‘dissemination
~distribution or duplicatil ! :
‘the intended recipient,. please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
- the oxiginal message. To reply to our email administrator directly, pleéase send an e¢mail’
to @ e N : :

-+

o GTG-R002696



From: Wilson, Padgett {AstDir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Monday, June 04, 2001 2:37 PM
To: "Mary_Elizabeth_Farg
Subjecti RE: Orloles - July 7th.

Sure. I want you to. I'll save you five tickets it you think anyone else may want to go.
Let me .know. - N

——e—-Original Message--—-~-

From: ’ Mary Elizabeth Farr§ ‘ Blmailto:Mary Elizabeth Farn
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2601 3:31 PM ‘ ’
To: wilsond

Subject: Re Orloles'—— July Tth.

<< File: PIC29817.PCR >> Patsy - I am in for the game. Do you mind if I check w/
Rachael, Reed and his roommate to see if they are up for the game since they all missed
the last one bec..of work. DLet me know if you have enough tickets. Thanks so much for
doing this — I1'm locking forward to the game :) Hope you had a good weekend. Talk to you
later, mb N : :

{Embedded
image moved  wilsor¥
to file: ' 06/04/2001 02.47 06 PM

PIC29817.PCX}

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
ce

Subject: Orioles -- July 7Tth.

Saturday, July 7th 8 7:05 p.m. vs. Philly. I have the box again and wanted to offer it to
my rainout friends first. Any takers? ’ :

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and cenfidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient;, vyou are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distributien or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you are not
the  intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the ofiginal message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email
to :

Message Sent

. GTG-R002799



From:
Sent:

To: .
Subject: RE: T-Ball

PICOQ737.PCX (2
KB}

1 think I can swing 3 tickets if yall want fo come. I would just need dob and
social security on everyone. I'll give yall tickets once they print them. I am planning
to head to Bill Poole's deal on 3at too, Alse, I think I may be dog sitting for Alex A.
Sat. thru Tuesday so maybe we can have another cook out {maybe late sunday after t-ball)
w/ alex's grill. let me know what yall wapt to do about t-ball. Talk to you later, mb

A
a i .

{Embedded . g
image moved wil s on '
to file: 07/13/2003 10:32: 43 AM

PICCOT737.PCY)

Record Type: Record

To: Mary BElizabeth Farx

ces
Subject: RE: T-Ball

Glad ygu had . a good timg, MB. . That sounds great, but I have a high school friend in town
this weekend. Would it ‘be a problem for him to come as well? If it is too . much trouble,

don't werry about it. I’m sure wWe can see one sometime during the next § years. If not,

" let me know what kind of information 1 need for him te get in. EBither way, hope to see you
this weeKend. Are you going te go to Bill Poele's going away this weekend? -----Original
Message-—-——-—-

From: - Mary_ Blizabeth Farrig
[mailto:Mary_ Elizabeth Far B
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2001 1¢:18 AM

To:
Subiject: T-Ball . .

Are you up for the T-Ball Game this 5unday7 it is either the last one or second to last
one of the 2001 season. 1t is going to be kids w/ diszabilites and should bhe pretty
exciting., You and Melissa could come and wabch the arrival of The President on Marine One
at 4:25 pm and then the game at Spm. Let me know if yall are up for it. Thanks so much
for taking its.te the O's game on Saturday. We all had a wonderful time. Have a great
day! Talk to you later, mb :

The information contained in this transmission méy contain privileged and confidential
informabtion. It is intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not

GTG-R002822
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From: ‘ . Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gav)

‘Sent: Wednesday, QOctober 10, 2001 4:19 PM

. i :
. Subject: - RE: RE: RE White House FYI

I tell evérybody that you‘re 27 out of spite... i know how it irks you!! hahahah.

| .Alsé Jim Hirni's birthday...;

From° Erin Hass g T e
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2001 5 12 PM
. To:.boulangé

". Subject: Re:RE: RE: White House - FYI

T hate when you lie about my B-day. More like, Erin = hot and young. It is also Niki's b-
* day. -

-'Erin Hass

- 2027
202, Fax

e
-

Reply Separator

“Subj &ctr

; hite House ~ FYI
“Author: boulangerT§

Date:’ 16/10/81 5:02 PM
-9-74. . :stop lyiné.ﬂ.it‘s okay. Erin = oldie

BIW, it's Trevor's birthdéy today.

From. Brin Hass-fbh--' o [mailtp:Erianass
Sent: Wednesda_, Octcbez 10, ‘2001 4:54 pM

To: boulange
-‘Subject: Re:RE:

White House - FYI.

i helko. 7 - 9 <15 I AM ONEY.26. L1§305%@n t1te

L . Reply Separator
‘Subject: "RE: White House - FYI

. Authox:

Date:

10/10/0% 4:44 PM

-éorry darling. I hoped they d offer it to you so you would have some options. Profcssion
staff on EPW ain't too shabby since you're only 27....7 mean 26, yah right. ahhhahahahah

. - GTG- 9003940

i



" Sent:
- To: ver lebru

Julief@iulve _— e,
" Ale hnsonm

From:

{mallto.Erln Has.

noah” silvernianl) ;
‘Subject: White House ~ FYI

Allson Jones, called me from the White House today, and said that they went with someone
“internally for the vacant job. She did: convey that she liked me a lot {C*mon, who ]
‘wouldn't] and it was- a really hard decision for. She told me if S
somethlng else opens up she would keep me in mind and that if/when I leave the Senate,
give her a call she'd be more than happy to providé 2 solid referenca.

BTW- she thanked me for my nice thank- you notg —- people do notice!!

Eut, a big thanks to you peeps for all of your support/advice and whatnot!

‘Erin

 Brin flass

By ——
202 . Fax

The 1nformatlon contained in thls Lransmlss;on may contain

' prlvxleged and confidential lnformatlon‘ It is intended only

. for the use of the person{s} named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

© ! dissemination,. distribution or duplication of thls

" commundication is strlctly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact thé sender by reply email

. and destroy all copies of the orlglnal message.

"To: Erin Hass
.Message~-id: ¥
MIME-version:

_The 1nfo:mat10n conLalncd in this transmi ssion may tontain

To reply to our emaLl admlnlstrator dlxectly, please aend an

‘email to€ £

‘Received: &
(INA.Intexnet Exchange

RecelV&d‘

; e (E156 33. 203 10]}
.13) id 0027398BC; Wed, 10 Oct 2001 16:45:10 deOO
wm (s, gtlaw comn)

: (Sun Internet Mqll Server

sims.3.5.2000. 03 23 18. 03. plG) .

with SMTP id <@ T R
“Qot 2001 16:44; 53 0400 (PDT)
Received: @@ ; :
Wed, 10 OCL 20061 16‘}n'
Date: Wed, 10 Oct 2001 16:44:09 ~0400
from. boulangerT g %
‘Subject: RE: White House - FYT

i for Erin Has

) with'interﬁet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19} id <4463%3D2>;

1.0
X-Mailer:. Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)

f_ - Conkent-type: text/plain; charset=iso-8859-1

"

privileged: and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the pcr%on{s) named above. If you are not the
"intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

2 o GTG-R003941



. Shawn Miéh_acl Vasell

.. r]ington.Virgini‘a»‘ “ . - Email: Gt

Mobile: (SRR or

Summary of Qualifications: -

= Over§ years of federal ]egtsiatlve and reguiatory policy experience. |

= Strategic thinker and planner, with exceptional focus and follow thirough abilities.

= Exemplary communications, writing, organization and mhanagement skills.

*  Proven ability to mcet and exceed goals and dcadlmes in team environment and individually,

. Professmnal Experience: . .
) Greenberg Traurig LLC, Washmgton D C. . ' ' 1/03;pfe;cnt

T Dzrector of Gavernment Affairs:

*  Direct and manage public policy agendas-for firm clients.
" & Devise strategies and coordinate tactics for effective advocaoy
. Dsaﬁ and analyze Ieglslatzon procute-federal appropriations, monitor legislative and regulatory
. _lssuas and’ proactmaly seek opportunities for clients. S
* . . Coordinate political activities and fundraisers.
L _Re_p’reseh_t clients in industry coalitions and interest groups.

U.S. Senator Conrad Buniis, Blllmgs MT . 1/02-12/02 _

State Director
*  Served as office liatsen to governor; federal agencies; statc legislature; county and focal
officials; municipal organizaticns; various business, mdustry, university and military
. communities; and media:
. = " Managed staff of 20 professionals throughout six regiona! offices.
*  Opetated as political designee for Senator..
®  Aisisted in developing legzslatwc agenda and communications s{rategy
* - Advised Senator on pending fegislation and major policy issues.
“ = Advanced ptiblic policy and legislative goals of Senator.

Grecnberg Traurig LLC, Washmgton D.C. _ ‘ 1/01-12/01
_ Director of Governtest Affairs. . ' .
= Expandﬁd firni’s govemmemal affairs practice with Scmor Partner and managed clients.
- *  Drafled and analyzed legislation and amendmcnts secured federal appropriations-and
' tonitored legistative and regulatory issues.
« Executed client polxcy agendas-and public relations campatgns
e chresented clients in industry ooahtlons and interest groups..
| Orgamzed political ch'orts on Fedctal state and local levels.

GTG-R004009



. -From: ' Gibson, Duane R, (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Sunday, March 02, 2003.8:46 PM

To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: ' ‘Re: Problem at White House

. 1} Find out if.there is any basis whatéoevec in the adviée from the ethics peréon. Get
" this in house if possible, hot from the WH. ’ ’ -

“-2).get everson fired, becausée I cgnhot imagine any basis for such adiice.
" 3) act quickly. to find out as much as possiblé about her. . '
4) start a _phone bank and give everson 1000 calls a day from every tribe with a problem

.Sent from‘my BlackBer:y Wireless Handheld {vrww . BlackBerry.net)

e-s——Original Message-—-—-i-
. From: Ring, Kevin {ShldeC Gov) <o
‘£0: DCCasino <RNEENRNPRNINTRN-
- Sent: Sat Mar 0L 07: 55 08 2003
" Subject: Froblem at White House

Just wanted te let. everyone know of a dlsturblng problem I just learned about at the’ Whlte
House. The Intergovernmental Affairs.Office just received their ethics briefing, and when
. all was said and dope, they coneluded that they should NEVER call lobbyisits anymore ——
T4rill call tribes directly -- and will -NEVER have lobbylsts sit in meetings, EVEN WHEN the
“client .is meeting with the IGA office. Obviously, this is ridiculous. (P.5. The new guy
doing tribes. over in that office, Jim Kelly, arranged a meeting with'Gov..Paisano.of
"8andia without -telling me, but Eortunatnly 1 was given a heads-up by somecne else over

- here).

- I am going to have lunch with Susan Ralston this week and explain the problem to her I
‘don't wani to get anyone inside in trduble so-1 would rather not say where I heard this
-info. But Susan should be able to find eut abeuf it and let the Political Affairs folks:
. know that the President's rupporters in BC should not be locked ocut of the White House or
" cut out-of the loop when the WH deals with OUR clients. '

.Fihally, it is scary that the White House ethics advisor --— a Nanette Everson -- told the
IGA folks that tribes shouldn't even need to have lobbyists, anyway -~- and that it was
‘wrong for. them. to pay so much meney for lobbyists ‘when people.in the government, should bc
;jmeetanIWLLh them as needed. Those are fighting words!!!!

RS I sajid, I will raise it w1th Susan. - . anyone else has a good 1dea, let me Pnow._lBut

: please da not forward this email or say that we heard from within IGA about the. brleflng,
etc. Thanks. .

TR GTG-R004046



From: Volz, Neil G. (D_ir-DC—GovIAdm)
Sent:  Sunday, November 09, 2003 10:28 AM

To: Short, Stephanle Leger.(Dlr-DC GoviAdm); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov); Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-

Gov); Beulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov); Gibson Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm); Williams, Michaal E.
{DIr-DC-Gov)-

~.Sub}ect. RE: we have to get &

ato weigh in directly wtih Griles asap
great, thanks,

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Short, Stephanic Leger (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Sun 11/9/2003 10:24 AM

To: Volz, Neil 6. (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm); Ring, Kevin (Sh1d-DC-Gov); Abransoff, Jack (D1r~DC GovY, Boulanger,
Todd (Dir-PC-Govy, Gibison, Duane R. (Shld-DC-GoviAdm), Williams, Michacl E, (Dir-DC-Gov)

Ces

Subject; Re: we have jo'gel R o o 2

3 to weigh in dircetly with Griles asap

My last T.DDA search only show Wallace Henderson who works for an Austin based shop called Capitsl Strategies or
_something of that nature. VMUMRIRERIRY an d Palton Boggs have worked for Jena or their financial backer HK '

Stanlcy, He paid for the laiter with money from his company, Mackal. I'll scarch the LDAs again to be sure. Bob and 1

were Jovking for uny olher name that mighl bc puying on their behalf,

Stephanie Leger Short

800 Cormectlcut Avenue, NW,

Suite 500

Washirgton, D.C. 20006

----- Original Message-----

From: Volz, Neil G. (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm) <VO‘{W]> .

To: Ring, Kevin (8hld-DC-Gov) <ringintemmen >, Abramofl, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramof i

Short, blcphamc chcr {Dir-DC- Gow‘Adm) <shor : pammg > ; Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC- Gov)
g, Gibson, DuamR (Shid-DC- GUV/Adm) <gibsun

{Dir-DC- Gov) D —

Sent: Sat MNov 08 22:48:36 2003

Subject: Re: we have lo gel G

>, Willtarms, Michae) E.

Sent from my [HackBerry Wireless Handheld {www BlackDerry et}

----- Original Message-----

From: Ring, Kevin (Sh1d-DC-Guv) <rinpi
Teo: Abramolf, Jack (Gir-DC-Gov) <abramof gl > Volz, Neil G. (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm)

2>, Shorl, Slephanie Leger (Dir-DC- Goledm) <shor1 L g1>; Boulanger, Todd (Dir-13C.
- Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm) <pibso e Williams, Michacl

. (Dir-DC-Gov) <wi} linm ;
Sent: Sat Nov 08 21:03:17 2003
Subjecl: Re: we have lo gl

o gel B 1o weigh in direstly wiih Griles asap

One of three things (or 3 combination): (1) they have been lobbied by Jena's side; | think Jennifer worked for §

GTG-R004069
6/29/2004



the past; (2) they have been Jobbied by both sides; remember that Susan haphazerd)y forwarded an emeil you sent her
to others in the WH. As a result, they might genvinely want to stay out; and (3) After DOI Jefl that burning bap of
magure on their door step lasi week over the trust issue, they might want 1o stay awey from this thankless decision.

But this ali applies fo Intergovt’l. Not surc this should prevent Rove's shop from being concerned, Which is why |
thought ~ and Neil agreed - that he should tonch base with Barry Jackson.

——-Original Message-----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Govy <abramoffi@ptlaw.cofm> ‘

To: Ring, Kevin (Shtd-DC-Gov) <ting i aiiiesmy . Volz, Neit G. (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm) <volzf
Short, Stephanic Léger (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm <shor! (SRR« Boulanger, Todd (DIrDC-Gov

<boulangcr*; Gibson, Duane R, (Shi-DC-Gov/Adm) <gibsong i Williams, Michael B, -
DirDC-Govy <wllinmsnjiiaeimmennagy i . : .
Sent: Sat Nov 08 20:53:40 200

. Subject: RE: we have to get (SRS to ot TR 1o weigh in directly wiik Griles asap

Why do you think Ferley is staying out of this? are they being kit to help Jena toa?

From: Ring, Kevin (8hld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Frday, November 07, 2003 10:09 PM

To: Vol Neil G.(Dir-DC-Gov/Adm); Short, Stephanis Leger (r-TIC-Gov/Adm); Bovlanger, Fodd (ir-DC-
Gov), Gibson, Dunne I{J_(Sh_ld:DC;Gl}v/Aqm); Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov), Williams, Michael B, (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject:  Re: we havito get "TEISSHERNS (o pof % 1o weigh in dircetly wtih Griles asap

I tolked 1o Sheila at REC about this. She meritioned Sindy McDade (sp?) in Lovisiana who is head of Eagle Forum
there, Iremember Sandy's name es she was Buchanan's LA state director in 1992, She is hordeore. Sheila said she
would forward on a note from me o Sandy, but also said 1l1ams folks are probably tight with her. Steph/TAB,
want to check that w'ithm’s peeps? T will still have Sheila send a note. If Sandy ot engaged, T am fairly certain
we could get her to Dobson and-then - hopefully -- to

s

----- Onginal Message-----

From: Volz, Neil G. (Tir-DC-Gov/Adm) <volzg

To: Short, St i¢ Leger (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm} <short:
in 248 #. Boulanger, Todd (Dir-1)C-Gov) <bonlang

L AbramolT, Juck (Dir-IXC-Gov) <abramol§

Neil, is this something you could run by Barry Tackson? Jennifer Farley tolé me her shop was slaying out of this.

Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
-, Gibson, Duanc R. (Shid-DC-
g Williams, Michuel B,

Sent: Fri Nov 07 21:57:07 200
Subject; Re; we have lo get &8

B 1o pol B Bto weigh in directly with Giiles asap

Twill talk with R and sce if the Hill will bite on the story. Bresnahan is net the right person for this story - he
won't write the story we want, limited lo the subject arca.we want al least. 1would definitely suggest staying away
from him on s :

[ kpow I'm fixated on the politics here, bt with key house, senate and presidential races at feast potenlially arcund the
coraer, arent there polilicsl forces at work hese we can hamess to convince Rove, RNC, ele this is had. * Or, do
@ ; hops still, if my neles [rom the meeting are right, have this thing wrapped al the White House?

People who are Irying 1o be [riendly L tribes on our side dre going o tum int Amold clunes atlacking tribes onee
this precedent is set.

fircd.up on e olher side of that issue - or play a Texas angle

Any chanes to get Dobson or someone to get §
here somehow.,...ugh, just thinking out lond.

NV

Sent from my I3lackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.B3lackBerry net)
GTG-R004070
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~~~~~ Originnl Message---~
From; Short, Stephanie Leger (Dir-DC- Gov/Adm) <short
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringieigs o5
Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm) <gibs zg>; Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)
Qbramoffw> Williams, Michael E, (Dir-DC- -Goy) <W!1§mm =, Volz, Nedl G. (Dir-DC-
Gov/Adm) <volzeishmissagmg > ¥ .

* Sent: Fri Nov 07 17:29:20 2003 A
Subject: RT: we have to gol G858 1 gc!mto weigh in dircotly with Griles asap

Vitter is ready to get this done, 1am drafting & letter from SR to Leadership dctallmg whet has happened thanking
them for their Ecadcrshxp and involvemont on this and asking them for rider language. GREESwants it limited so 1
think we are going with a 90 day restriction. This should gel us to Fcbruary if they wilt allow it. s also going

to talk to the RSC. If we can gel someone to bite on the (RS e angle, wouldn't that help
neutralize FEREEAY I'm working lo get some dirt on'the Wﬂliaoc dynam:c 1 hm someone wWenting to be helpful that
Imows him really well. N

----Original Message-~--- .

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) L ]

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 4:56 PM .

Ta: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov), Gibson, Dusne R. (Shid-PC- Gnv/Adm) i
- Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Short; Stcphﬂmc k‘cgcr Dir-DC-Gov/Adm);¥ 3

Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gav), Volz, Neil G. Mir-DC-GovAdmy

Subject: Re: we have to get mo getmto weigh in
dircctly wtlh Griles asap B

This is not » "cover” issne for NN, it's o hypoorisy issue. Andl am not sure if fimitation/rider distinction will

suffice here. Bul we will try. Qand‘mcd fo go fo m Bul you.can guess his good friend GHREER
will do the same and he is rmuch closer to [FERMA than the others.

----- Original Message-----_
From: Bouianger, Todd (Dir-DC-Govy -Cboul'mgcmf:»

To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm) <gibsorskidpmreemnm:>; Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)

<rin goiaiabegn>; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoffwx> Short, Stcphamc chcr Dir-DC-
Goy/Adm) <short¥eimitemany >, Williams, Michael . (Dir-DC-Gov) <willamsn Fead >, Volz, Neit G.
(Dir-DC-Gov/Adm) <volishatkenmmeg>
Sent: Fri Nov 07 16:52:03 2003

Subject: Re: we have Lo gclm (v el

1 weigh in directly wiih Griles dsup

Plenty of cover...just bring all the materials.

Todd Anthony Boulanger

PR

----- Origingl Message----- TR :
Fram: Gibson, Duane R (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm) <gibsond@gllaw.t tom> 4
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov} <ringf® moff, Jack ({ir-DC-Gov) <abram
Short, Stephanie Teger (Nir-NC-Gov/Adm} <shorts Williams, Michael B. (Dir-DC-Gov)
<williamsiges ; Beul'mger Todd (Djr- Voiz, Neil G. (Dir-DC-
Gov/Adm) <VOIZT)@[Z[]1!W com> ¥
Senl: Fri Nov 07 16:48:22 2003
Subject: RE: we have (o get

“*

§ to gel Ao weigh in directly wiih Griles asap

but i the rider is "no funds shall® thal is not legislative, bul

cauld be given the courtesy of potice. . . . .. S

w-=-Original Message----

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DEC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, Navember (07, 2003 4:44 PM

To: Abramoft, lack {Dir-DC-Gov); Short, Stephanie Leger
(Dir-DC-GoviAdm); Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov); Bowlanger, Todd
ir-DC-Gav), Volz, Neil G. (Dir-T3C-Gav/Adm); Gibson, Duane R. '
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- (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: Re: we have to get
directly with Griles asap

Timing could not be worse for nn Indian rider after R4 put so much on line to fight the 1rust ope. 1 will ask sbout
it on Sunday, bu! it might be hard for him to look {ho other way a weck afler pitching fit. Interior has sooo much
cover fromt the Hill tg do the right thing. Who is.working them on other 5ide? Does Terry know?

wne-Original Message---— ’

From: Abremoff, Jack (DmDC—Gov) <abramof ek >

To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) mn@@m‘P Short, Stephanic Leger (Dir-DC-GoviAdm
<shor!s@tewsmeon>; Willinms, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov) <willism sesmsssmes.>; Boulenger, Todd (Dir-DC-

Gov) <boulangeriSdimeiemme> . Volz, Neil G. (Dlr-DC-Gov!Adm) <volzefSuteset >, Gibson, Duane K. (Shid-
DC-Gov/Adm) <gtbsmm al .

Sent: Fri Nov 07 16:39:0§ 2003 :
Subject: RE: we have to get WIS to ge{m Io wel gh in directly with Griles asap

2.,
OK wé should rush the rider forward. Quesliontif we get the nder is i retroactive to Oct 17 In other words, what if
‘they do this on Mohday? What happcns with the rider? 3 _
o - . : .‘ ‘ a
----- Original Messagge---- LI ' - ey t
From: Ring, Kevin (hld-DC-Govy , * t ¢
Senl: Friday, November 07, 2003 4 A1PM - Co g
To:  Abramolf, Juck (Dir- DC -Gov); Shorl, .S!Lf)hdmt, Leger {ir-DC- &uv/Adm) W}lhumb Michsel B, (Dir-DC-
Gov)
Subject:  Re:we have fo get (NSRS to getm lo weigh in direcily wiit: Griles asep LR

Yes, anid 1 started yesterday, RSC wants to hear from “smcehe is a good memnber of the group. Bul RSC
doesn't have a lot of juice wilh Norton. If Rossetli supports and ne one fights him mlcmnlly, 1t will happen. Rossetti
has Norton's ear on 1his stuff, Sounds like we need to stént thinking rider,

As for BEERREE Interior aiready-did 1lns to him i in hig district, He fell betrayed by Griles ot al on i, 1 doubt he will
carry much weight. # R
i

----- Oripginal Message-----
From: Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC- Gov) <abrumof[3@gll1w com>

To; Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <t ; Shorl, Slephunie ngu (D]r DC (Juv/Adm
<shnrlm Williams, Michael B, (Dlr-DC -Gov) <williom satmmg -
Sent: Fri Nov 07:16:25:41 2003

Subjeot: RE: we have to gclm to gctm toweigh i direclly with Griles asap
Not sure we could gol (EEES to call Griles. We shou)d gct CATS maving on this, though, and m e gvin, can

weT
«weeeOriginal Message-----
From: ‘Short, Slephanie Leger (Dir-DC-GoviAdm)
Senl: Friday, Novemher 07, 2003 4:05 P¥
To:  Abromoff, Jack (Dir- DL Gov), Williams, Michacl B, (Dir-DC- (mv)
Subject: RE: we have lo el § a to zol Tl o wmgh in dircolly with Griles asap
. 4
Should we have Uy 1o have Y888 or anyone else from B # 1hat sent a letier on this call Griles as

well?
----- Original Message.---
From: Abramolf, Jeck (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003.3:55 PM
To. Williazps, Michacl B. (Dir-DC-Gov), Short, Siephanie Leger Die-DC-GoviAdm
Subject: we have 1o go! SESUEEERNN (o 1ot SRR o weigh in directly wiih Griles nsap

“Terry told me today Ihal Rosselti is behind the Jena push which he m;eds ler kave happen so he can deliver
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the New York iribes' casino for Pateki. We have lo weigh in hard)! Plegse get them do o 50 asap. thanks.
P

+r

e
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From: Ring, Kevin Ghid-DC-Gov) - . ’ ..
Sent; Wednesday, March 27, 2002 10:06 AM - e
To:. _Bozniak, Allison R, {(AdmaAst Sovifdm); Williams, Michael E. (Oi-DC-Gov)
Ce: Gertner, {lisa (AdmASt-DC-Gov} : .
Subject: . Re: Openlng Day - Camden Yards
- Doug Hevye

Jim Wilkinsen — Whitf:.liousg

Jennd fer Farley (23 - White House
1 would like one more if possible.
Kevin Ring :

“—-m—Opiginal Messagarsnan o -

From: Bozniak,’ Allison R.- {anst«DCHva/hdm). < R ——. o
S Williams, Michael E. {Dir-pCGov}

Tox Ring, K vi:;_(Sh],d~DC--qu)

C€ca Gertper, Tlisa '(lidin?\s_t'—D_c_—Gov_J'
Sent: Wed Mar 27 11:02:46 2002
Subject: RE: Opening bDay - .Camden: Yards

‘ Can you guys let Ilisa and me know who all Yourgave tickets to7

“r-—Original Message————

.From: Ring, Kevin, (8hld-De-Gov)

‘Sent! Wednesday, March 27, 2002 11:03 Ay - . ) :
To: Bozniak, Allison R. (Admxst'—oé:‘—xcov/z\m;;‘muiams, Michael E.
-~ APir-DC-Govj . : :
(;c:-,{;er&:_nqx:-, JIlisa (Admhs,(:-mc_hGov} i

Subject: Re: Opening Day ~ Camden Yards

I ‘h_a_ve given away my ali’oi:mc:nt;—.
Kevin Ring

-;‘—-w—-dr_i-g_inal Message————.

'From: Bozniak, A‘llisori'n. fl&'cim]\sthD_C il g> .
:To: Ring,’ Kevin (S.hld—DC—qu) < Williams, Michael E. {(Dir-DC-Gowv)

LC G'e-'rt:ner‘, Ilisa (hd_m{kg;t—*'DC—GQV)
~Sent: Wed Mir- 27 11:00:03 2002
_Subject:. Opening pay. - Camden. Yaixds

!

Rits AJUys ~ Neil Volz, woxilc:_{ like to réq.ug‘:;,t'zz tickets for Congressman Hobson's office

Allison Bozniak. , ‘

Qffice of the Senior Director, Governmental Affairs
Greenberg Traurig, LLP :
B0Q Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 509 .

Hashington, p_c. 20006 -

Cphz 202
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: . Saturday, Decémber 06, 2003 9:08 PM
Fo: ‘ -Williams, Michae! &, (Dil‘-DC-GOV)
Subject: . RE: are you qlose to Wayne Lapierte?
Thanks.

‘2~———Original. Message—;-—4

From: Williams, Michdel E. {(Dir-DC-Gov}

Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2003 9:54. PM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) ‘ )
_Sub]ect* Rer are you close to Wayne Lapierre? . B

T Yep!

——==—Qriginal Message—;—uu

From: Abramoff, Jack.{Pir-DC- Gov) <abramoff3@gtlaw com>
To: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
‘Sent: Sat Dec 06 21:52:10 2003
Subject: RE: are yow close to Wayne Lapierre?

The guy who is up for head of ATF is a hard core guy -who is apparently supported by the
NRA, hut onésof his competltors is claiming suppert. I'lL férward the info to you. I sdaw
Rove on Friday and he askéd if we could have LaPierrre call. him and confirm that Mike
Eregman (our guy) is the guy he wants. Can you?

“”*-—Original Medsage ----- ’
From: . Williams, Michael E. {Dir-DC-Gov}
Sent:- Saturday, -Décember 06, 2003 9:i45 pM
To: Abramoff, “Jaek {Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: ', .Ref are you close tg Wayne LaplenxeT

Yes, whj??

—~——-Qriginal Message~—--~-

From: Abrameff, -Jack (Dir- DC-Gov) <abr
To: Williams, Michael .E. (D;r DC-Gov) .
Senk: Sat Dec 06 19:46:48 2003
Subject: are you closeé to Wayne Lapierre?
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From: E Williams, Michael E, (Dir-DC-Gov)

- Sent: Sunday, Decemnber 07, 2003 1:24 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dii-DC-Gov)

Subject Re: are you close to Wayne Lapiene?

fI.sgoke with Chris .Cox but have not been able to track down LaPierre:

‘6ox'éays they met with Bregman and Hoover and_féel that Brégman is Better on the gun issus
‘but their main goal is to get’ xid of acting diréctor Buckles. o

-.,ﬁRA-is.not endorsing a nominee but they did tell the WH they prefer Bregman. If the media
" knows NBA has a preferred candidate, they will accuse the WH of cowtowing to the NRa....,.
‘which will make it more difficult for the WH to nominate that candidate.

" ox also told me that some peéople in:the WH like Hoover because he was very active on
" Lheir behalf -during the Florida redeunt. The WH seems to give preference to folks who .
.foughﬁ‘EO; them in FL, - : :

fLaétly, and do not pass this along te Bregmaﬁ,'the WH Eold'Cox that neither Hoover or
.. ‘Bregian were impressive in- their interview. o -

. "Cox is going to check around a bit more and get back to me tomorrow. -1 will talk to
LaPierre.

—=——+0riginal Messageé-—-——
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC~Gov) <abramof
" % To: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
" ‘Sent: Sat Dec 06 22:07:50 2003 o
Subject: RE: are you c¢lese to Wayne Lapierre?

Thanks.
—ee==Original Message—-—--- . .
Trom: - ‘Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
. Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2003 9:54 PM
To:s Abramoff;, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) )
. "Subject: Re: aré you close to Wayne Lapiérre?
Yept
'HQQA;QLbriginéiiMeésage———wr

Froms Ab;amoff, Jack-(DiwaC*va} <abramcf

Vo for Williams, Michael E.. {Dix-DC=Gov)
Sent: Sat Dec 06 21:52:10 2003 -

' Subject: RE: are you c¢lose to Wayne Tapierre?

Thie 'guy who is up for. head of ATF is a hard core guy who is apparently supported by the.
NRA, but eone of his competitors is claiming support. I‘ll‘forﬁardathe info to'you. ¥ saw
Roﬁe-bn Fridéy and he asked if we could have LaPierrre call him and confiim that_Mikc

*" . Bregman (our guy) is the guy he wants. Can you? o
'x%——é—OEiginal Message————-
From: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov}
-Sent: Saturday,. December 06, 2003 9:45 pM
To:"  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-pC-Gov) _
Subject: Re: .are you close to Wayne Lapierre?

1 | - GTG-R004355



Yes, why??

we~r-0Original Message-----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramo
Te: Williams, Michael E. {Dir-DC~Gov) <wi
Sent: Sat bec 06 19:48:48 2003

Subject: are you close to Wayne Laplerre?

, | GTG-R004356



From: . ng, Kevin (ShId—DC Gov)

Seni: o : Thursday, February 06, 2003.9:11 AM
To:. , Abramaff, Jack (Dar~DC-Gov)

-Sub_je'ct: - RE: Paln Springs=City extends its right to exercise emmem ‘domain - The Desert-Sun

Jennifer Farléy. She talked, about possiblvaanting to join our firm at some point, too.

4—wH~0r1g1nal Message-—————
From: - Abramoff, Jack. (Dlr DG Gov)
Bent; Thursday, Februarcy. 06, 2003 -10:07 aM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld—DC—Gov)
-Subject: RE: Palm Springs: City extends its rlght to. exercise emlnent domain - The
Desert Sun - . :

| Who?

'-Frpm‘ ..Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov} .

" Sent:, Thursday, February 06, 2003 8:58 AM

foz Pierce, Brigham {AstDir-DC— —Gav/hdh) ; DCAguaCaliente

Subject: Re: Palm Sprlngﬁ{ City extends its rLght Lo exercise “eminent domaln - The
-Desert Sun

What are the dates ‘af the tzlp to Palm Spnlng%° Someone at WH might want to join.

From: Plerce, Brlgham (AstDLr~DC Gov/Adm) <
To: DCAguaCaliente <
.Sent:s Thu Feb, 06 08:54:27 2003
Subject Balm Sprlngs. City extends its ElghL to exercise cananL doma1n - The DLscrL aun'

Cl&y extends its right to exercise eminent domain

By Darrell SM1th
The Desert St
-February 6th, -2003

BALM SPRINGS -~ The Palm Sprlngs City Council veted to extend the city redevelopment
agenty's abxllLy to aseg &m1ncnt demain anofhcz 12 years Wednesday night.

;fThe counc11 by an unudual 3 O -7 vote; approved an amendment to cxty rédevelopment plan°
‘that goverr-the clty 1o pr03ecL areas Lotallng more than 3,000 acres.

Counc;l members ChKlS Mlll* and Jcanne Rellerhapurqln abstalned

The redevelopment amendment, among other things, will.allow the community redcvelopmenL
agency to use lencnt domain - the right of .goverhment agencies to take private property
for-public use == as a last resort to aecquire Commrercial .and other non- realdentlal
property in the city.

The‘agency cannot'take‘homes uﬁdﬁr the amendment.

_Fears of eminent- ~dorain actLon and doubtg about the clty s Jntentlond that erpled Lhraugh
the city's black communlty in recent wcekalfound voice again Wednes sday.’ :

‘J"My family =-- that's who I'm concerncd abouL and that's who I'm speaking for,™ said Wlllle
'Holland, a minister in Desert liighlands. who was a child When his family and hundreds of
othex blacks vere ovicted from downtown's Section 14. "Em;nent domain is ot a good-

1
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- From: - " Ring; Kevin (8hld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 4.32 PM _

TFos ‘dennif Fadey£l

Subject: © RE Get mv:efax fromme?

Same place? If noty let me know where You want to go
Your own meal, Let's touch base Friday morning,

2 [mailko: Jénnifeta‘arle g

%w——~Orlglnal MesSage——-—
From: © Jennife Farleyiiis
Sent: Tuesday, April - 2003 5 27 PM
To:  Ring, Kevin (Sbld—DC—Gov]
Sub]ect- . RE; Get invite fax from me°

<4 Elle' pile31396; pcx >> Yes, very exciting.

{Embedded )

image moved - o :

. to' £ile: 04/08/2003 05:24:40 py
" pic31396.pey) . . .

Record Type: Record

e - -
. Bubject: pg: Get invite fax from wmae?

Lundh7Eriday?

Sent: - Tue»day, Aprll 08, 2003 5:21 pM
To-' Ring, Kevia {Shid- DC*GOV}
Suh]ect'- Re: GLL anlLe fax from me?

_<é Eilé; picOBSSO.pcg >> Yés,-thank you.

(Embeddcd
.1mage Jnoved. : s
to file: 04708/2003 02:14:03 pM
- pic08550. pax) :

We are working on. it now.

I know_you insist on-paying for

- GTG-Rog4s4
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From: ) . . Volz, Neit G, Dir-DC-GaviAdm)

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 7:23 AM - _ :

To: Vasell, Shawri (Oie-De-GoviAdm); Williams, Michae! £. (DirDC-Gav); Ring, Kevin (Shid-De- -
. -+ " Gov); Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov); DCECasho ' .
Subject: RE: Problear at White House

X wiil'call Barrcy Jacksen with this today. Unacceptable.

- @or~—QOriginal Message—-———— : .

‘From: Vasell, Shawﬁs(pir—ncésbvlndmj ' e

Sent: Sunday, March.02, 2003 11:21 pM . . ’ '

To: Williams, Michael E. {Dir-~DC-Gov) ; Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov} ; Abramoff, Jack {Dir-pC-~
Gov}} PeCasino - - . | . ) . )

Subject: RE: Problem at White House

I will talk with Matt as well. This is bullshit.

~w———Original Message—-——-——

.From: Williams, Michael E. {Dir-DpC~Gov)

To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-bD&-Gov); Moramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov}; DCCasino

‘Sent: 3/1/2003-11:1d M : o -
Subject: Re:. Problem #@t White House

Tdke I éaid'earlicr, WH folks are getting eally arxogant lately. Not sure, who 'is driving

. that train but they need ta. remenber wiio there friends are.... ... or they risk the fate of )
" Bush 1. " :
;h—whO;iginAI Méssagc;f—“w

. From: Ring, Kevin (5hild=DU~Gov} g
To: Abramoff, Jack (‘D‘J'_-r‘-:DC-Goir_]'- <abiamo f fi
Seat: Sat Mar 01 23:09:45 2003

Subject: Re: Problem at White House

' DCCasino

Ti's not about us, but we are inc}uded. Heed to straighten out, Neil, this i# definjtely

something Barry Jackson nceeds to lidar ‘about.

—=——=0Original Messhge-———w K -
From: Abramoff, Jadk (Din-DC-Gov) <abramo¥ {53
. To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-BC-Gov)’ :
Sent: Sat Max 0L 23:06:51 2003
' -Subject: RE: Problem.at White House

DCCasing

o This is Horrible: “hy wéuld ‘they fuck us Like this?

—ee=Original Hessage— i .

Froms . Ring,_Kévin.(Shld;pc;GovL ) . )
.Sent: Saturday, Matech 01, 2003 7:55 nm- . - ) -
To: bDCasing - : ) ’ ) : .

Bubject: Problem at White House

‘Just wahted to let éveryore know of o disturbing problem T just learned about at the-#hite
‘House. The Intergovernmental Affairs OFffice Just received their ethics briefing, dnd when
.all was said and done, they concluded that they should. NEVER call lobbyists anymore —- - :
“Will «all tribes directly - and will NEVER have lobbyists sit in-meetings, EVEN WHEN the
cliént is meeting with the IGh office. Obviousky, this is ridiculous. (P.S. Thé new quy
-doing trihes over in that office, Jim Kelly, arranged.a meeting with Gov, Paisano of ‘
. Sandia- without telling me, buc fortunately T was given a heads-up by someone else over
Ehere) . . . . ’ .

GTG-R00457)
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Fiom:  Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst-DG-Gov/Adm)
. Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 5:02 PM
To: ng, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
. Subjeet. Fw leards

hey - you are having tunch wsth susan tcmorrow? do you ming takmg some b~ha!l fickets.to her for me?
" —-Ohiginal Message—-—
. From: Susan Ralston ERnSEEE R ,
Sent: Wedqesday November 12 2003 6 01 PM
To: Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst -DC-GaviAdm) .
Sub}ect REZ Wizards

o { mhaving lunch-wi Kevin Ring: tomorrow s0 you can give to him, butif you want to wait until December or
January you can always Just ship to my heuse. Whatever is easier.

. Thanks.

~Qriginal Messa G -

Sent Wednesday. Noveniber 12, 2003 5:58 PM
To: Susar Ralston |
-Subject: FW! \Mzards

Hi-Susan,
‘ Where WOL-'Jld.yo‘u fke me o send these tickets _ar‘tdjpajﬂdn_g, pass?
Holly:

m——Ongmai MessagemA

From: Susan Ralston [malfto@ralsion@qeorqewbush coi])

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 4:58 PM

To. Abramoff, Jack (_Dsr—DC—Gov) I
© “Subject: RE: Wizards: '

4.0f CG's. 'Awesom'e.- .

“eOtiginal Message————

SenL Wednesday, November 12; 2003 4 45 PM
- To: Susan Ralston

GTG-R004806
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- Subject: RE: Wizards .
lliave 2 of the AAA's or 4 of the CC's lefL-for thiat ohe. Which do you warit?.

}L——"Origin'al-Me‘ssage—f— ‘
: From: Susan Raiston fmaittogyralstoni@georgewbush.com]
* Sent: Wedriesday, November.12, 2003 4:44 P -
' Fo; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gev) .

Subject: RE: Wizards

-~ Howaliout Jan 10th v. the Sixers?

. +—=Original Message-——

" Froim: abraino (R
“Sent; Tuesday, Noveriber 11, 2003 4:11 PM
To: Susan Ralston .

. Subject: RE! Wizards

Agh! fﬁoée'were gone before the season started. Any other games of interest? -Give nie a st and we'll get i
" drganfzed. Also, if you can stand it, the Caps.. - . Lo : ) .

" Thé nfermalion confained in this transinission may contain privifeged and confidentialinformation, tis.titended.-

" only-for the use ofithe. person(s) named above. I yo are not the intended recipient, youd are hereby ndlified that,
. any-review, dissemination, distibtion or duplication.of this communicatian s stielly prohibited. 1f you dré not the
- ., intanded rocipient, please cortact the sonder by reply email and destroy alt:copies of tlie eriginal message. To.

- replyto eur email administrator directly, please send an emall {o§ .

Tlie information contained ia tiis transiission raay contain privileged and eanfidential information. it is in,tended:
odily for the use of the person(s) named above, If you are ot the intended fecipient, you aré ficreby notified tat

any review, dissemination, distribution or duplicalion of this communication Is stiiclly, prohibited. If you are not the
.. intended retiplont, please contact the sender by reply omail and destroy all coples of the originat message. To
. ».{ép}y._lo euf email administrator _direcﬂy. please send an email to EEEEwwmm Sy :

GTG-R004807
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From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 5:18 PM
To: - i Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov): Abramoff, Jack {Di-DC-Gov)

Subjfect: , ‘Re: Jennifer Farey, White House

¥ like Jénnifer..ﬂwe need to measure the value added...

" Todd Anthony Boulanger

¢ w==—-Original Message—-—--— .
© From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <gBE
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <a

Boulaﬁger, Todd'(DierC—GgV}

" . Sent: Tue Dec 16 18:15:53-2003 _
Subject: Jennifer Farley, White House

I am having lunch with her on Friday. ¥ believe she is going to reiterate interest  in

leaving —— and I.know she is interested in coming here.. I have told her before that I

thought she would be a great lobbyist, but - did ‘not .remotely come close to commnitting

anything on our end. Thoughts? She knows alot of péeps in-Administration, but won't have
" business. : .

- GTG-R004817



